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Amendment 1



1. SECTION M - EVALUATION FACTORS FOR AWARD- added the following clause:
Clause 52.217-5, Evaluation of Options (July 1990) 
2. Section B.3 OPTIONAL ITEMS is corrected to read as follows:
In accordance with the Option for Increased Quantity--Separately Priced Line Item clause of this contract, the Government may increase the quantity of items as follows:

	Item #
	Description 
	Reference
	Quantity
	Unit Price
	Total Amount

	1
	Optional Spare Batteries
	SOW
	3*
	$TBP
	$TBP


*The government has the option to order up three Option Spare Batteries

(End of text)

3. G.9 LIST OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY FURNISHED PURSUANT TO FAR 52.245-1 (1852.245-76) (SEPTEMER 2007) (DEVIATION)- is revised as follows:
(a) For performance of work under this contract, the Government will make available Government property identified below of this contract on a no-charge-for-use basis pursuant to the clause at FAR 52.245-1, Government Property.  The Contractor shall use this property in the performance of this contract at the Contractor’s Facility and at other location(s) as may be approved by the Contracting Officer.  Under FAR 52.245-1, the Contractor is accountable for the identified property.

	Item

Description
	Acquisition

Date
	Acquisition

Cost
	Quantity
	Date to be Furnished
	If equipment

	
	
	
	
	
	Manufacturer
	Model
	Serial

Number

	100 A Hartman Relays, 
	60 days after Award
	
	2 per battery
	Currently on Order
	
	
	

	Fuse Plugs
	60 days after Award
	
	If Needed
	If needed
	
	
	


*The items listed above are currently on order or will be ordered if needed.  The additional information will be added at the time of award.

(End of clause)
4. H.12 OPTION FOR INCREASED QUANTITY- is revised as follows: 
In accordance with the Option for Increased Quantity--Separately Priced Line Item clause of this contract, the Government may increase the quantity of items as follows:

	Item #
	Description
	Reference
	Quantity
	Delivery Date

	1
	Optional Spare Batteries
	SOW Section 4.1
	3*
	Within forty-three (43) months after contract award


This option may be exercised by the Contracting Officer by written notice to the Contractor within the time period specified in FAR clause 52.217 7, "Option for Increased Quantity--Separately Priced Line Item" of this contract.
*The government has the option to order up to three Optional Spare Batteries

(End of text)
5. H.18,  SAFETY AND HEALTH--ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS (GSFC 52.223-91) (NOV 2005), is deleted as it is a duplicate of the H.11 clause. 
6. L.10 LIST OF AVAILABLE GOVERNMENT PROPERTY (1852.245-81) (SEPTEMBER 2007) (DEVIATION)- is revised as follows:
(a) The Government will make the following Government property available for use in performance of the contract resulting from this solicitation, on a no-charge-for-use basis in accordance with FAR 52.245-1, Government Property.  The offeror shall notify the Government, as part of its proposal, of its intention to use or not use the property.
	Item

Description
	Acquisition

Date
	Acquisition

Cost
	Quantity
	Date to be Furnished
	If equipment

	
	
	
	
	
	Manufacturer
	Model
	Serial

Number

	100 A Hartman Relays, 
	60 days after Award
	
	2 per battery
	Currently on Order
	
	
	

	Fuse Plugs
	60 days after Award
	
	If Needed
	If Needed
	
	
	


(b) The Government will make the following Government property available for use in performance of the contract resulting from this solicitation, on a no-charge-for-use basis in accordance with FAR 52.245-2, Government Property Installation Operation Services.  The offeror shall notify the Government of its intention to use or not use the property. 

NONE


(c) The selected Contractor will be responsible for costs associated with transportation, and installation of the property listed in this provision.

(End of provision)

 (End of Text)

7. L.18 PRICE PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS –is revised as follows:
The offeror shall complete clauses B.1 and B.4 in its entirety.  Failure to properly complete the clauses  may result in the Offeror’s proposal being deemed non-responsive and removed from further consideration.

Deviations to the contractor percentage under clause B.4 may result in a determination of proposal unacceptability (NFS 1815.305-70), preclude award to an offeror if award is made without discussions, or may otherwise affect an offeror’s competitive standing.

8. The following Questions and Answers are in response to industry questions:

1)     Would NASA be interested in a battery solution with disconnect relays separate from the main battery unit?
A)   No.  A remote relay solution would have a significant impact to the EPS design.

2)     Do the relays (Hartman N-422BD) specified in Section 3.2.5 of the Battery Specification have sufficient capacity for a 2C battery load?
A)   Yes, it should be sufficient since it is “carry” only current and not switching the relay contact with 2C.  Also, two relays are used in parallel.
3)     How fixed is the specified volume/footprint?  If a low-cost Build To Print or existing solution slightly exceeding the current envelope could be offered, could this be attractive to NASA? 
A)   Unfortunately, there is not much flexibility in the volume/footprint.  We are at the limit of mechanical packaging.       
4)     Would the use of connectors mounted on a different face of the battery, to allow use of an existing design and hence price, be of interest?

A)   No, the spacecraft mounting must accommodate connector access, and this has been done for the face specified.
5)    Can the length dimension given in 3.4.1.3 of the Specification could be increased to 65 cm (from 60 cm) to allow use of the existing battery design and keep the specified 5 cm separation?
A)   No, as in item 4, there is not much flexibility in the volume/footprint.
6)     Could the specified pin out configuration be modified to allow use of an existing design and hence reduce cost?

A)   No.  To maintain spacecraft development schedule, work on the harnesses and other subsystems have already started.
7)     Can the function of the Battery Umbilical Interface be combined with that of the Battery Test Interface connector?  This would reduce number of connectors and simplify the battery wiring and harness arrangement.
A)   No.  The desire is to keep these functions separate.  This precludes needing to de-mate a mated umbilical flight connector at the launch site if the battery rack is located locally.
8)     Each battery will be equipped with eight temperature sensors.  Please can NASA clarify if this indicates that there will be four on each module (for a 2 module system)?
A)   There will be eight per battery; 4 A-side telemetry and 4 B-side telemetry.
9)  Will it be necessary to verify operation of the relays to the timings indicated?
A)   Yes.
10)  The test connector does not have functionality and leads to enable disconnect relay command.  Will this be performed by one of the other connector outputs?

A)   Yes, from the Umbilical.
11)  The referenced document AFSCM 91-710 Volume 3 is requested.
A)   This is the U.S. Air Force range safety document.  This document is available through the internet.  The Specification and Statement-of-Work have been modified to indicate the use of the Japanese range safety document, JMR-002A.
12)  It is requested that NASA clarify the option for spare batteries and cells. The deliverable items in, H.12, page 25 does not agree with the options given in B.3, Page 9. In H.12, Quantity one (1) set of flight spare batteries is the option, whereas in B.3 quantity three (3) flight batteries are quoted. It is assumed that one (1) set could equal two or three battery modules, depending on the offering – is this correct? 
A)  Clauses H.12 and B.3 were corrected as shown in Amendment 01.  Yes, it is correct to assume that one set could equal two or three battery modules, depending on the offering. 

13)  Various items are defined as Government Furnished Equipment (GFE) within both the Statement of Work GPM-EPS-SOW-0012 Version Rev. A, and in the Battery Specification GPM-EPS-SPEC-0013 Revision A. However, these defined GFE items do not appear on the table shown in G.9, page 20, and in L.10, page 56. 
A) G.9 and L.10 were corrected as shown in Amendment 01.

14) Please confirm that the items referenced below are to be supplied as GFE. 

	Document 
	Reference 
	GFE 

	Battery Specification GPM-EPS-SPEC-0013 Revision A 
	3.4.4.6 
	2 parallel battery disconnect relays, Hartman part number N-422BD 

	Battery Specification GPM-EPS-SPEC-0013 Revision A 
	3.4.4.9 
	Battery spare cell relays, Hartman 100A part number N-422BD 

	Battery Specification GPM-EPS-SPEC-0013 Revision A 
	3.4.4.12 
	The battery disconnect relay coil (zener diode rated at 28 volts) 

	Battery Specification GPM-EPS-SPEC-0013 Revision A 
	4.3.1.3 
	Battery disconnect relay coil (zener diode rated at 28 volts) 

	Battery Specification GPM-EPS-SPEC-0013 Revision A 
	5.3 
	Thermal blanket 

	Battery Specification GPM-EPS-SPEC-0013 Revision A 
	Appendix D 
	Fuse Plug 

	Battery Specification GPM-EPS-SPEC-0013 Revision A 
	Appendix E 
	100 Amp Relay 

	Statement of Work GPM-EPS-SOW-0012 Version Rev. A 
	1.2.1 
	100 A Hartman Relays, Fuse Plugs 


A)  The relays will be provided as one unit –NOT as shown above.

15)  Table 3-2 note c: “the use of virtual cells is discouraged”.     Assuming our design meets the other requirements and the proposal is competitive, would “discouraged” be interpreted to mean that we would likely lose out to an otherwise equivalent proposal?  In other words, how do we interpret this comment for a proposal?   
A: Yes, an equivalent design which meets all requirements may be selected over a design which meets all requirements but uses virtual cells.

16)  Section 4.6, 2nd paragraph:  “cells to meet safety performance tests described in Table 4.4”.  We note that the tests are described, but the acceptance criteria are not.  (We do not have JMR-002A; and AFSCM 91-710 doesn’t address these directly.)  Why is NASA 20793 not referenced? Are the results of these tests just for information or are there acceptance criteria? 
A:  The launch will happen from a Japanese Launch base and therefore the design must meet Japanese safety requirements in JMR-002A.  The safety tests provided are general descriptions of the types of tests required to meet the requirement.  Safety tests are performed to understand the hazards associated with a particular cell/battery design, therefore there is no acceptance requirement other than an understanding of what caused a potentially catastrophic event, the likelihood of this event occurring based on the launch and mission handling, and what steps may be taken to eliminate or reduce these hazards.

17) What is the acceptance requirement for crush tests?  Note that as part of the battery, the cells are protected by the battery housing and the requirement for this physical abuse is typically satisfied at the battery level by use of the battery housing.

A:  If a battery level test has been performed, this test result will be accepted.  See #2 for acceptance requirement.

17)  What is the acceptance requirement for overcharge tests for cells without an internal disconnect?     A hermetic requirement for overcharge for these cells is typically satisfied at the battery or system level by monitoring individual cell voltages.  
     A:  See #16 for acceptance requirement.  Cell voltage monitoring is not possible in all battery designs, therefore the test plans provided in the Specification and SOW are present as minimum guidelines for vendor proposed verification plans.
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